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Please review the attached document (All Notice/Amendments can be reviewed on our website). Please

sign this acknowledgement page and only return this page, attention to ANTHONY E. QUINATA via fax
(671) 472-5001 or via email to aequinata@gdoe.net.

1, , an authorized representative of the company named below,
acknowledge receipt of AMENDMENT 1, for |FB 003-2023, E-Rate Internal Connection - Managed
Internat Broadband Services for Local Area Network (LAN} and Wireless Local Area Network (WLAN)
Number of pages: 7 (including this cover sheet).

Company Name (Print)

Print Name

Signature

Time and Date
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AMENDMENT 1

Prospective Bidder(s):

Kindly refer to our Invitation for Bid IFB 003-2023, E-Rate Internal Connection - Managed Internal Broadband
Services for Local Area Network (LLAN) and Wireless Local Area Network (WLAN), a copy of which was obtained by

your company for consideration.

Please see the written questions submitted by Prospective Bidder(s), with GDOE response below:

TeleGuam Holdings, LLC’s

Who is the incumbent?

GDOE Response: Docomo Pacific Inc. was the Service Provider. Currently, there is no existing contract for this
service.

What was the last awarded price and when?
GDOE Response: See Attachment A for the awarded IFB 004-2020 Bid Form dated February 18, 2020.

What is the term?
GDOE Response: The term is 2 years with 3 one-year renewal option. The term started on July 01, 2020 and
expired at the end of the second term on June 30, 2022.

Please provide the most recent invoice pertaining to this bid.
GDOE Response: See Attachment B for the most recent invoice.

IT&E

Will the bidder be trained on how to use the monitoring tools in their NOC and the maintenance models existing with the
Department and Schools?

GDOE Response: GDOE will provide a familiarization session on how to use the monitoring systems to the
awarded Bidder upon request.

Will the bidder have access to monitoring system for the equipment?
GDOE Response: Yes.

If the equipment is under warranty and such equipment is awaiting a replacement to be sent from the manufacturer, what
is the bidder responsible of putting in place while waiting on new equipment?

GDOE Response: GDOE will provide a temporary replacement for the defective equipment. The Bidder shall
verify the installation and re-configuration of the temporary replacement equipment completed by the Service
Provider for the Break-Fix Basic Maintenance for internal broadband components Service Provider.

Once awarded, are we able to get a network map of all 41 sites?
GDOE Response: The available school’s LAN drawings and/or floor plans will be provided to the awarded Bidder.
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All else remains the same.
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ATTACHMENT A
Awarded IFB 004-2020 Bid Form
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AMENDMENT 1

ATTACHMENT B
Copy of Most Recent Invoice
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